R
SrER

i o

ahna

e e

et

AR
AR

S - ‘. |

e
Ry

R

e et

L i : ’ _ o

T

: R e e




RS




7:30 p.m.
7:35 pm.

7:40 p.m.

8:00 p.m.

8:05 p.m.

8:15 p.m.
8:25 p.an.

8:35 p.m.

8:45 p.m.

8:55 p.m.

9:05 p.mn.

9:10 p.m.

READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867
July 27, 2011
7:30 pom.

1. Opening Remarks/Approval of Meeting Agenda
2. Introductions

3. Report from Board Committees

a.  Paolicy Committee — Repert of July 21 Meeting Commissioner Soli
Note: The Pelicy Committee and Power & Rate Committee met jointly,

b. Power & Rate Committee — Report of July 21 Meeting ~ Chairman Hahn
Note: The Policy Committee and Power & Rate Committee met jointly.

4.  Approvai of June 22, 2011 Board Minutes (Tab A)
5. General Manager's Report - Mr, Cameron
a. Update on Massachusetts Law on Climate Solutions (No Enclosure)
6.  Financial Highlights — June, 2011 — Mr. Fourniér {Tab B)
7. | Power Supply Report — June, 2011~ M. Seldon {Tab C)

8. Engineering and Operations Report — June, 2011 - Mr. D’ Alleva (Tab D)
Gaw Update

9.  M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bid ~ Material (Tab E)

a. 2011-03 Fleet Pressure Washing

Sugoested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-03 for Fleet Pressure Washing be awarded to Elite

Pressure Washing for $43,290.00 as the lowest qualified and responsive
bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.
(Note: This is a three year contract.)

10. General Discussion

BOARD MATERIAL AVATLABLE BUT NOT DISCUSSED
Rate Comparisons, July, 2011
E-Mail responses to Account Payable/Payroll Questions

Upconing Meetings

RML.D Board Meetings

Wednesday, August 31, 2011
Wednesday, September 28, 2011

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM



9:15 p.m. 11. Executive Session ACTION ITEM
Suggested Motion: ‘
Move that the Board go into Executive Session to approve Executive Session meeting

minutes of June 22, 2011, to discuss Duncan & Allen, MMWEC Arbitration and return to
Regular Session for adjournment.

9:40 p.m. 12. Adjournment ACTION ITEM



REGULAR SESSION MOTIONS FOR RMLD BOARD MEETING JULY 27

Agenda Item 4 - Approval of June 22, 2011

Suggested Motion:

Move Reading Municipal Light Department Board of Commissioners approve the Regular
Session meeting minutes of June 22, 2011 as presented.

Agenda Item 9 - M.G.L. 30 B Bids
Motion is listed on the agenda.

Agenda Item 11 - Executive Session
Motion is listed on the agenda.

Agenda Item 12 - Adjournment
Suggested Motion:
Move to adjourn the Regular Session.







EEone
e Ll

SR i

e

i 3 o e S

ey

S At
S e e ST o e :
e e e Anmma
R S
: R 3

Bt N _ : - Lo
- Saan e e

o

S

e

S
oy
S

e

S

Lol

L

e S

B

S

e

an S

i

S

N

AT SEaay

<

o

T e
et

e

SR

i

S Pl o



e

e

o

e

i

o
e

S

i e

ey
e

e

S S NhEten i 5 -
LA

e

e S e
Gaaan e

e ; o .
e

e .

Samtan
S

| e

Tave
ST
e ; :
e

Sa e




Reading Municipal Light Beard of Commissioners
Regular Session
230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867
June 22, 2611

Start Time of Regular Session:  7:32 pm.
End Time of Regular Session: 9:15 p.m.

Attendees:

Commissioners:

Richard Hahn, Chairman Philip B. Pacine, Vice Chair

Gina Snyder, First Secretary Mary Ellen ¢¥’Neill, Second Secretary

Robert Soli, Commissioner

Staff:

Vinnie Cameron, General Manager Beth Ellen Antonio, Human Resources Manager
Jared Carpenter, Energy Efficiency Engineer  Jeanne Foti, Executive Assistant

Robert Fournier, Accounting/Business Manager Jane Parenteau, Energy Services Manager
William Seidon, Senior Energy Analyst Kevin Sullivan, E&O Manager

Citizens’ Advisory Beard
John Norton, Secretary

Chairman Hahn called the meeting to order and stated that the meeting of the Reading Municipal Light Department {RMLD)
Board of Commissioners is being broadeast live at the RMLID s office at 230 Ash Street, Reading. MA. Live broadcasts are
available only in Reading due to technology constraints. This meeting was video taped for distribution to the community
television stations in North Reading, Wilmington and Lynnfield.

. Opening Remarks/Approval of Meeting Agenda
‘hairman Hahn asked the Board members present if there were suggested changes or additions to the agenda. There were
A0De.

Introductions
There were no members of the public present, and the CAB representative, Secretary John Norton had no report for the
Board.

Quarterly Conservation Program Update — Mr, Carpenter (Attachment 1)

Mr. Carpenter presented his quarterly Energy Conservation Program update. Mr. Carpenter addressed the following:
Residential Audit Program — home energy usage changes after an audit, how te make the program more effective, new project
overview, and demand response update.

Mr. Carpenter reported that there has been a large increase in FY 2011 for residential audit requests. There have been 146
audits performed through April from 210 phone requests. Mr, Carpenter explained that the current residential andit format
has been changed to inciude such options as thermal imaging scans, blower door tests and insulation analysis. Mr. Carpenter
added that the new audit format is less expensive and more efficient. Mr. Carpenter stated that with the new audit format
residential customers receive an electronic 21 page report whereas with the past process this did not occur. Feedback has been
positive.

Discussion followed including tracking results and providing specific recommendations on ENERGYSTAR appliances in the
audits.

Mr. Pacino entered the meeting at this time.

M. Carpenter said that possible ways to improve the audit process are that the RMLD streamline the process, create a follow
up program, create a self audit (this software might be difficult to specify) and phone consultations with customers.

... O'Neill asked if the audits look at the rate a customer is on to evaluate whether it may be more advantageous if they

switch 1o the Residential Time of Use rate or the Hot Water Heater rate. Mr. Carpenter replied, not really. Ms. O"Neill asked
if the RMLD can analyze the hourly use of a residential customer. Mr, Carpenter responded that it could be done.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 2
June 22, 2011

Quarterly Conservation Program Update — Mr. Carpenter {Attachment 1)

Ms. O’Neill questioned if the RMLD is developing a new program for the Time of Use rate. Ms. O’Neill said that she was
looking for a public relations effort for the new Time of Use rate as well as assistance in making it work for customers who
sign onto this rate. Mr. Cameron responded that a press release and a write up for the Reading Patch are ready to be released.
Mr. Cameron added that there is information on the RMLID's website on the Time of Use rate, however, this can be expanded
and enhanced.

Discussion followed.

Mr, Carpenter said that on the demand response side it is moving in a positive direction. Mr. Carpenter said that the
slowdown was in communicating from our meter to the customer consistently, but equipment is on the way. Mr. Carpenter
stated that they are moving forward and the towns will reap the benefits with the current effort working with the schools in
North Reading and Wilmington on how to implement a Demand Response program.

Ms. O'Neill said that she had received an e-mail from a customer asking what the RMLD is doing in terms of its building at
230 Ash Street and what is the goal for FY 2012, Mr. Carpenter said that there are new variable speed pumps; variable speed
drives for the chillers and magnetic conduction lighting for the meter area that will reduce energy consumption in the
building. Other lights are being ordered for the garages that are more energy efficient. Mr. Cameron pointed out that in FY
2012 the interior lights are being evaluated for after hour’s security use to possibly save on usage as well as heating and
cooling zones being adjusted to building hours.

Mr. Carpenter said that once the changes are made then they will have the data to determine the effect of the changes.

Report from Board Committee — Chairman Hahno (Attachment 2)

Power & Rate Committee — Report of June 22 Meeting

Swift River Trading Company, LL.C - Indian River Hydroelectric

Chairman Hahn reported that prior to the RMLD Board meeting; the Power & Rate Committee met at 6:30 p.m. and discussed
a potential renewable purchase opportunity from a hydroelectric facility. Mr. Hahn said that a couple of months ago, the
RMLD signed power contracts with three facilities to increase the amount of renewable generation in the RMLD’s power
supply portfelio. This additional fourth project was not available at the time; however, it is now available. Chairman Hahn
said that the Power & Rate Committee voted 2:0:0 to recommend to the fult Board to accept this purchase. Chairman Hahn
said that the Citizens’ Advisory Board voted 5:0:0 in favor of adding these renewable projects which are at the same price as
the other three projects. The contracts for these projects are for a 15-year period.

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Mr. Pacino that the RMLD Board of Commissioners vote to authorize the General
Manager of the Reading Municipal Light Department to finalize negotiations and execute a contract with Swift River Trading
Company, LLC for the output of the Indian River Hydroelectric facility owned and operated by Swift River Trading
Company, LLC.

Motion carried 5:0:0.

Comimissioner Seli's Handout — May 25, 2011

Chatrman Hahn said that Mr. Soli’s inquiry on the Street Light rate {attachment) was discussed, but no conclusions have been
reached at this time. Chairman Hahn said that there was a memo handed out with suggested policy directions for renewabie
energy. Chairman Hahn added that Ms. Snyder provided an e-maii summarizing the results of 2 Vermont Law School Study
on the benefits of renewables on power supply and their effective place in the power supply portfolio. Chairman Hahn said
that these ttems wiil be addressed at the next Power & Rate Committee meeting. An effort will be made to schedule this
meeting in July.

Approval of May 25, 2011 Board Minutes

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Mr. Pacino fo approve the Regular Session meeting minutes of May 25, 2011 with
the suggesied change by Commissioner Soli, on page two, first paragraph to change “ratepayers” to “customers,”

Motion carried 5:0:0.

Mr, Pacine suggested that the minutes be shorter, less than seven pages. Ms. Snyder commented that there was a lot of
discussion at the meeting. Chairman Hahn commented any opportunities to condense the details of the discussion should be
taken because the minutes are not a stenographic record.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 3
June 22, 2011

General Manager’s Report ~ Mr. Cameran

Vehicle Days

. Mr. Cameron said that the RMLD will participate in two vehicle days in August at the public libraries in Reading and North
ading, Ms, O'Neill commented that she would like to see a good presence at Vehicle Day. She noted that the Reading

v ehicle Day is at the Reading Library on Tuesday, August 16, 7:30 am. to 9:30 a.m.

Update on Green Conununities Act — Board Request
Mr. Cameron said that at the last Board meeting an update on the Green Communities Act was requested. Ms. O'Neill
clarified that she meant to ask for an update on the comprehensive Massachusetts legislation.

Discussion followed.
Mr. Camercn said that he will have a response to the Board on this tssue.

Financial Report — May, 2011 — Mr. Fournier (Attachment 3)
Mr. Fournier reported on the Financial Report for May 2011. Mr. Fournier apologized for his tardiness for the Financial
Report. Chairman Hahn said that there is no need for the apology considering the usual Board meeting would be next week.

Mr. Fournier reported that the eleven-month year to date Net Income is $2.2 million. The vear to date budgeted Net Income
is $1.9 million, making the difference $273,000. Mr. Fournier said that the year to date Fuel Expenses exceeded Fuel
Revenues by $34,000. The energy conservation expenses exceeded energy conservation revenues by $114,000. The GAW
soil remediation expenses total $1.3 million for this fiscal year bringing the total cost combining the two fiscal years to
roughly $2.4 million.

Mr. Fournier said that the Operating and Maintenance expenses were over budget by $600,000 or 5.5%. Actual Operating
and Maintenance expenses were $11.3 million compared to the budgeted amount of $10.7 million; major expenses over
budget were the maintenance of line transformers by $647,000, which represents the GAW soil remediation expense, and
employee benefits by $338,000.

{ he Depreciation Expense and Voluntary Payments to the Towns were on budget. Cumulatively, all five divisions were over
- dudget by $550,000 (3.2%).

Mzr. Fournier reported that the RMLD will be conducting its physical inventory at the end of next week and the FY 2011 aundit
the week of August 8.

Mr. Fournier said that Mr. Pacino had e-mailed him a couple of questions concerning expenses on page 12a. The first
question was on the Accounting and Collection Labor expense, Mr. Fournier explained that the actual expense is $1.1 million
versus $1.3 million with a variance of $103,000 under budget due to manpower, with the Accounting Assistant reduced hours
from 40 to 32 hours per week, a full time person budgeted was not hired in Customer Service and a retirement in February as
well as a resignation in May, which total $74,000 out of the $103,000. Mr. Fournier reported that those positions should be
filled in FY 2012,

Also the RMLD's disconnects and bounce charge fees were approximately $26,000 over budget. The meter expense side
actual expense was $283,000 versus $437,000; $153,000 under budget which is mostly related to labor.

There was a $27,000 savings from the retirement of the Meter Supervisor in the spring and overtime labor budgeted for the
meter projects for the year was $170,000, but the project was started in January 2011. In other areas, employee education is
under budget by $2,400, vehicle expense $14,000 and supplies $2,000, which comes to $153,000,

Mr. Solt asked on the Energy Conservation expenses exceeding revenues. He was under the impression that it was going to
be a non profit — non loss. Mr. Fournier said that it is the timing of the projects. At one peint the account was up to the
$300,000. Mr. Soli noted that employee benefits are over budget and asked if any legislative changes are going to impact
this. Mr. Cameron replied he does not believe so, but he can get back to Mr. Soli.

Power Supply Report — May, 2011 Ms. Parenteau (Attachment 4)

‘he RMILD’s total metered load for May was approximately 57.7 MWh, a decrease of 2.28% compared to last May. In June,
-<he Fuel Charge Adjustment was raised by one-half mill to $.0585 per kifowatt hour. Ms. Parenteau said that they anticipate
that this will remain the same in July,



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 4
June 22, 2011

Power Supply Report — May, 2011- Ms. Parenteau (Attachment 4)

Ms. Parenteau reporied that the RMLD purchased approximately 24% of its energy requirement from the ISO Spot Market at
an average cost of $43.43 per megawatt hour. The RMLD hit a peak of 121.5 MW at 4:00 p.m. on May 27, 2011, The
RMLD’s monthly capacity requirement was 212.96 MW. The RMLD paid $1.524 million for capacity, which is equivalent to
$7.16 per kW-month,

Ms. Parenteau reported that transmission costs for May were $574,000 which represents a decrease of 7.4% from April.

Ms. O'Neill asked if it would be of any interest to see how the RMLD’s peak demand has changed season-to-season over the
years. Ms. Parenteau said that she could provide this on a calendar year basis, but noted that weather really drives usage.

Discussion followed.

Engineering and Operations Report — May, 2011 - Mr. Sallivan (Attachment 5)
Gaw Update
Mi. Sullivan reported on the Engineering and Operations Report for May 2011.

Mr. Sullivan said that the Gaw Project had no changes in the tangible milestones with the transfer scheme control wiring on
schedule for completion in July. He added that the Gaw project is up to $2.4 million for the soil remediation expense with this
month’s expense of $15,000.

Mr. Sullivan stated that as of this week ten out of 15 projects will be completed. He listed the following projects worked on
during the month: Projects 1, 2, 5, and 36.

Mz, Sullivan said that there were no commercial installations and 30-35 residential instaliations for the month. In routine
construction there were 41 cutouts replaced making a total of 379 for FY 201 1.

Mzr. Sullivan reported on the Reliability Report: Customer Average Interruption Duration Index (CAIDT) is at 56.31 minutes,
the rolling average is 46.23 minutes, which is up slightly from April to May by two minutes, and the rolling average is 4.5
minutes below the four year average. The System Average Interruption Frequency Index (SAIFI) was 0.25 incidents, with the
rolling average 0.49. The rolling average decreased due to the dropping of the May 2010 SATFT of 2.79 which was high. The
Months between Interruptions (MBTI) increased from 23 to 24 months.

Mzr. Sullivan provided an update on the reliability statistics numbers (including the May 1 storm}): 93 calls, 19 outages, 618
customers affected, no feeder outages, 14 area outages, and five service outages.

Mr. Sullivan reported that the runming total of installed meters is about 6,000. Ms. Snyder inquired if that was for residential
meters. Mr. Sullivan replied, yes.

M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bid (Attachment 6)

2011-12 Sale of Surpius Meters

Mr. Suliivan reported that this bid is for residential meters that will be removed as a result of the meter installation project and
will be surplus. Mr. Sullivan said that this bid was sent out to nine bidders with two responding. Mr. Sullivan explained that
one of the bidders, T& D Surpius, did not complete the required form.

Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Mr. Pacino that bid 2011-12 for Surplus Watt Hour Meters be awarded to TDI
(Transformer Decommissioning, Incorporated) Division of VPG, Incorporated for total revenue of $27,500.00 on the
recornmendation of the General Manager.

Motion carried 5:0:0.

General Discussion

BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE BUT NOT DISCUSSED
Rate Comparisons, June, 2011

LE-Mail responses to Account Payable/Payroll Questions



Regular Session Meeting Minutes
June 22, 2011

Tpcoming Meetings

MELD Board Meetings

Wednesday, Joly 27, 2011
Wednesday, August 31, 2011 — Ms. Snyder said that she will not be in attendance at this meeting,

There will be a Power & Rate Committee meeting at a date to be determined in July.

Executive Session

At 8:45 p.m. Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Ms. O’Neill that the Board go into Executive Session to approve
Executive Session meeting minutes of March 30, 2011, to discuss strategy with respect to MMWEC Arbitration and return to
Regular Session for adjournment.

Mr. Soii, Abstain; Ms. Snyder, Aye; Mr. Pacino, Aye; Ms. O'Neill, Aye; and Chairman Hahn, Ave.

Motion carried 4:0:1. (Mr. Soli abstained.)

Adjournment
At 9:15 p.m. Ms. Snyder made a motion seconded by Mr. Pacino to adjourn the Regular Session.
Motion carried 5:6:0.

A true copy of the RMID Board of Commissioners minutes

as approved by a majority of the Commission.

Gina Snyder, Secretary
RMLD Board of Commissioners






L e

s e FEm 3
: Slinae e e

S
e

s ol e
REs e s o

Simimagay

R

e
o G
T S
ey
Sl S
Silenng

S e

I e

R e L s
o )
S Sy
SRl Slneniate
i Sl

S o
RS

Retea

Shmaiaate

L

o

Sy

S

Lo S
S s S

e

= S R
R e . ST
S : R

e

S

SRR
o
S

S Gy i
N s
S i :
e SER e e
' SR AR S S S R e e i N e
St - e 5 - Gt -
e S e Sl e Sl
SO e S S
Sl SRR S SRR
SRR e e e
S i T S
i
i SR e SR S
s Ao e
St e i e e
it SR e S
e T oy R ST
S 5 S
R R :
> e
Sy L S e
e :
ShhainEey
R
S Fea R, R i et R
S S
- : T
Nimme i e SR e
Gl SR 2
S St
= LR SR s S
NSt G
PR NG e SR
e



s

o

L
Snaiaen
e

TN
e

S
L \

S .
St

e

s

-

Sy
R
i .
SR
SeiR e

e i,
SRR

T

e

s -~ -
SR

o

aa
e




e

e

w

b

‘ e

R : i




e e S

S : : S

SoiE e e

S e

S

Setns R v R S G R :

G

TAnEs i




To: Vincent Cameron

From: Energy Services
Date: July 20, 2011
Subject: Purchase Power Summary — June, 2011

Energy Services Division (ESD) has completed the Purchase Power Summary for the
month of June, 2011.

ENERGY

The RMLD’s total metered load for the month was 62,125,816 kWh, which was a decrease
of 5.95 % compared to June, 2010 figures.

Table 1 is a breakdown by source of the energy purchases.

TABLE 1
% of
Amount of Cost of Total Total $ $asa
Resource Energy Energy Energy Costs Y
{(kWhj ($/Mwh)
Milistone #3 3,567,788 $5.54 5.73% $19,763 0.62%
Seabrook 5,484,158 $8.86 8.81% $458,58¢ 1.53%
JP Margan 6,680,000 $56.82 10.74% $379,552 11.92%
Stonybrook CC 2,028,807 $56.53 3.26% $114,692 3.60%
Constellation 7,200,600 $62.3¢ 11.57% $449 177 14.10%
NYPA 1,543,363 $4.82 2.48% 87,593 0.24%
¥S0 interchange 9,833,930 $34.71 15.80% $341,363 16.72%
NEMA Congestion 0 $0.00 0.00% -54.8286 -0.15%
Coop Resales 85,733 $131.95 0.14% $11,313 0.36%
Stonybrook Peaking 8,197 $7.18 0.01% 359 0.00%
MacQuarie 23,640,000 $67.20 37.89% $1,588,557  49.87%
Braintree Watson Unit 337,756 $167.31 0.54% $56,510 1.77%
Swift River Projects 1,811,897 $95.44 2.91% $172,935 5.43%

Monthly
Total 62,221,830 $51.19 1G0.00% $3,185.277  100.00%



Tabie 2 breaks down the 150 interchange between the DA LMP Settlement and the RT Net Energy
for month of June, 2011.

Tabie 2
Amount Cost % of Total
Resource of Energy  of Energy Energy

(KWh) ($/Mwh)

1SO DA LMP* 11,948 737 36.93 19.20%
Settlement

RT Net Energy™ -2,112 806 -41.50 -3.40%
Settiement

SO Interchange 9,833,930 34.71 15.80%
(subtotal)

CAPACITY

The RMLD hit a demand of 148,391 kWSs, which occurred on June 9, 2011 at 4 pm. The
RMLD’s monthly UCAP requirement for June, 2011 was 199,846 kWs.

Table 3 shows the sources of capacity that the RMLD utilized to meet its requirement.

Table 3
Amount Cost ($/kW- Total % of Total

Source (kWs) month) Cost$ Cost

Millstone #3 4,991 $62.12 $310,048 22.64%
Sesbrook 7,910 $56.48 $446,772 32.62%
Stonybrook Peaking 24,981 $1.96 $48,071 3.58%
Stonybrook CC 42 925 $3.22 $138,183 10.09%
NYPA 4,666 $2.96 $11,886 0.87%
Hydro Quebec 4,274 $5.19 %22.184 1.62%
ISO-NE Supply Auction 99,579 $2.81 $279,871 20.44%
Braintree Watson Unit 10,620 $10.680 $111,536 8.14%
Total 199,646 $6.85 $1,369,561 100.00%

**RT Net Energy: Real-Time Net Energy
*ISO DA LMP: Independent System Operator Day-Ahead Locational Marginal Price



Table 4 shows the total dollar amounts for energy and capacity per source.

Table 4

Rasource Energy Capacity Total cost % of Total Cost
Millstone #3 319,763 $310,048 $329,812 7.24%
Seabrook ‘ oo 548,580 $446 772 $495 361 10.88%
Stonybrock CC $114,692 $138,183 $252,874 5.55%
Hydro Quebec . 80 322,184 $22,184 0.49%
Consteilation $4498,177 $0 3448177 9.86%
NYPA 37,593 $11,886 $19,489 0.43%
IS0 Interchange $341,363 $279,871 $621,235 13.64%
NEMA Congestion -$4,826 30 54,826 -0.11%
Coop Resales $11,313 30 $11,313 0.25%
Stonybrook Peaking $59 $49,071 $49,130 1.08%
JP Morgan $379,552 $0 §379,552 8.33%
MacQuarie $1,588,557 $0 $1,588,557 34.88%
Brainiree Watson Unit $56,510 $111,536 $168,046 3.69%
Swift River Projects $172,835 30 $172,935 3.80%
Monthly
Total $3,185,277 $1,369,561 34,554,838 100.00%

TRANSMISSION

The RMLD’s total transmission costs for the month of June, 2011 are $741.331. This is an
increase of 29% from the May 2011 cost of $574,627. In 2010, the transmission costs for
the month of June, 2010 were $862,371.

Table 5 shows the current month vs. last month and last year (June, 2010).

Table 5
Current Month Last Month LastYear
Peak Demand (kW) 148,391 121,532 152,014
Energy (kWh) 62,221830 57,738,678 66,124,535
Energy (3) $3,185,277 $3,015.862 $3,623.804
Capacity ($) $1,360,561 $1,524.643 $1,541,207
Transmission {$) $741,331 5574627 $862,371

Total $5,296,169 $5,115,132 $6,027,381



Regional Network Service (RNS) TRANSMISSION

Below is a graph which shows the actual Regional Network Service (RNS) transmission
rate in $/kW-year for 2007 through 2010 and the forecasted values for 2011 through 2014.

In FY 2007, the RMLD paid a total of $3.72 million dollars in transmission payments. It is
currently estimated that in Y11, RMLD will pay a total of $9.01 million.

New England Transmission Rate
Regional Network Service (RNS) Rate Actual/Forecast

106,35 11007

100 -
BR.74
80 -
?":* :
§ 6o -
ey _ 43.87
40 -
c 2780
20 -
{} H 7 : S ey i i 7
| 20@?. 2.{!@.8 2009 | 2010 Year 2011 2014 2013 2014

Table 6 compares ISO-NE’s forecast for RNS from last year to this year.

Effective Original Revised Difference
Date ISC-NE 1SO-NE Increase/{Decrease)
Forecast Forecast

6/1/2009 S 51.85 S 59.95 S 810
6/1/2010 S 5421 S 64.83 S 10.62
6/1/2011 S 61.79 S 71.36 S 957
§/1/2012 S 81.20 § 85.79 S  4.59
6/1/2013 S 84.29 § 106.33 S 22.04
6/1/2014 S - S 110.07



Al S S o Shhiad

S

Loy
S

. e e
SRER R S 5 v S e SR R R
SRR R S e I e 2% : i s £ s R

iR

S

Sa

e
S

o ' i T e N S
SR R 5
e e

e 8 Soman ey :
SR i ansainiins
s S s S

i ey e R % St L e : R S
S SR Sl e 3 S Sota

e

aalmanihn s et G ahin : S S . e S
SRy e & e e R N S
R e g SR S SRR

SR e SR TR e e 3 IO Sl e SR R
: Loy : : S

Sl 5
s R
S Ry

A waE
= e e R
SR U e e s e el e e i S

S
e : : : g

S e e
e

R
e i

AR
- : o
i

S
e fedan :
SER Sihaae

SRR

R
SEehaRd Hami
e : S

s T Tl

SR

e

G

SRR A SETER ey
e Bn e e

n e
e s S SoE S

S - e

S




MR

e
e S
S e . o Sl B

SSne e i TeRe e St el s R

R

3 S iy

S

e
Sl i e i S e s e e e 3 SrmTie = SE R £ SRR R ke
S e ; S RES R o £ GRS S o L R

by S i A s
o i 2 e 5 R L : TR St

5 v

SrREen R MRt SRR
S Lo < : e

Aoihesee ; i

ot S o
S et G

e o

S O e e e

e e s S : -
S o

o T

S A

R ¢ o > SR i ; 2 SR S S S N S g i :
M ! e Sha ey - Ll .

S

T

e

L e e e

SR S 2 S

Shnia

e S




piog ur payyBybiy sebuey?

geidwo) LL/OE/LO 00L 01/91/80 sHom Juswiubissesy Jepaad
aja[dwioy Li/LE/LO 00% 80/L0/ZL apedbdn tesbyopms
sjeldwon gb/ieed 0oL 0L/61/20 jueweoeldes go| | Jowojsues |
ajeidwio) aL/0€/60 00t 60/1.¢/60 juswaoe|dal yQ| | Jeuojsuel |
aleidwon 60/60/01 ool 60/Le/80 luswsoe(dat DO | BULOSURL]
gsidwod 60/50/01 00l 60/42/L0 Yiom AIBDUODSS D0 | Jewiojsuel ]
sjeldwod 60/20/80 0ol 60/62/10 peoejdal SISUDHMS UNDID ANGLE
a9|dwo) 60/22/10 001 60/L9/90 ped 8}8J0U0D U0 D01 | JOULOjSURI]
gj9|dwo) 60/41/40 001 60/2Z/90 SISULIOISUEL S0IABS UOHELS SJEDDIY

S3J0N 8l uohojduion aje|dwon 9 aleq YBIg souo)sapy aqibue |
ajejdwon bL-inr 00 60-uer [BULOSIad (NY UoRINISUCH
a3e|dwon Li-ne 0oL 60-020 sapeibdy) Jesbyoums uoponIsUoD
sledwon 0L=100 001 B80-ABIN juswsoe|dey JowoISUBI] UOONASUON
gyoiduwion 01-02Q a0t 60-AeN JOJDENHUCTY LORDMISUON)
sjeldwon 60-4ely 001 &0-uer pig uoljoruisuod
eidwon go-0ad] 00l 80-09(] AlBAfaQ JBuwLIolSURI | paNpayos
sie|dwon a0-unp 00l go-Inf Buuessuibug ubisagg
sjeduwon 01320 001 80-094 JuBBIND0I4 Juawdinbs Jolep
sle|dwon s0-unp 001 go-n Buissuibuy enideoucy

s9joN e9Jeq uopsiduwon 9)e|dwion 9, sl MeIg SBUOISAfI BINpeyYsg

josfoid opesbdp Jsuiiojsuel] meo



W ¢ pa1osfoiy el &
| Spenpy el -+ Yuo Aq e3eqg

§ ﬁ /v,@ﬁ /%\ﬂ. ®¢Nv

R R A R R R R R
z &
c 8
v o=
S =
9 =
L3
8
6

yo8loid apeibdn Jowiojsueld] meo)




L1 L~ 8,89 iejo| j08foiy
8.8°9 8/8'9 G608 G.8°0 {e101-qng jo8loid
i 8700 Juswiubisseay Jjepes

“.._..”.. “_ whw.m |

< lgoLo
e 14000
S g 16980

104eT] O TNY
awdinb=g painooid

s LLOZ 10ge] 10BHLOD

6VLL- 0000 juswiubBisseay Japaa]

S .|o8e0 | 10qeT 4N

lssto i : wewdinb3 pamnooid

G o igeg0 i 0L0Z JogET JORIIU0D

ZeeT- ~ leszz isog2 | sjusWAe Jeunojsuel |

ER 10000 b m JuswiuBissesy| Japee]

i 1o m 10087 Oy

g 1oL o _ waswdinbg paunoold

LT ozt 4 | 6002 J0geT J9RU0D

Wz 0-  19e8’) 9e8’L 10802 | 8002 Juawhe Jowiojsuel |

Ad AQ 1 sAleInWING | |eN)OY | SAlBINWINS P IA jeasld uonduosa(]

e | sImipusdxg | TTEITNCAL Fe)






s

SRt




Sy




T12012011

2:53 PM

dk
ok
o
*

o

*%

o

ok

o

e

*r

W

Ead

READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

FY 11 CAPITAL BUDGET VARIANCE REPCRT

FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL ANNUAL
COST COSsT BUDGET
# PROJECT DESCRIPTION TOWN JUNE THRU /3811 AMOUNT VARIANCE
E&O Construction - System Projecis
1 4W14 Reconductoring - West Street W 81,880 234,470 152,490
2 AW14 Extension - Wobum Street W 30,664 67,556 157,958 40,402
3 Station #4 Getaway 4W17 Replacements (FY10 Budget} R 157,877 169,828 12,051
4 Boutwel Street W 86,215 125955 26,740
5 Chesinut Street W 4,333 127,882 171,933 44 081
6 Haverhill Sfreet - Reconductoring (FY 10 Budget} R 102,718 100,534 {2,184}
7 URD Completions-Perkins Farm-Lynnfieid NR, L 45,068 72,484 27418
and Chestnut Village, North Reading (FY10 Budget)
& Salem Sito Glen Rd 13%KV Feeder Tie (FY 10 Budpe!) WY 11,531 11,334 {167}
22 Wilmington - Main Street {FY 10 Budget) W 30,834 34,975 4,141
33 4W4 Reconductoréng'(formeriy Project 3) W 103,315 103,315
36 3WW8B Salem Street & Baystate Road {furmerly Project 8) R 6,168 182.835 207,439 24 604
37 Elm Street (Formerly Project 7) NRE 155,262 132,011 {23,251}
Station Upgrades
Station #4
38 115KkV Insulator Replacement (formerly Project 8) R 68,058 144,323 76,265
9 115kV Disconnect Replacement R 4,304 11,320 87,975 76,555
11 Transformer Replacement
Part 1 - Contractual Labor R 28,576 368,811 545,500 176,689
Part 2 - Procured Equipment R 7,162 30,000 22,838
Part 3 - RMLD Labor R 3,600 108,184 64,324 {43,860)
Part 4 - Feeder Re-Assignment R 47,827 236,034 188,407
Station #5
23 15kV Circuit Breaker Replacement (Carryover FY 10 Bud) W 125,552 158,731 33,179
New Customer Service Connections
12 Service instaflations-Commercial/industrial Customers ALL 12,474 62,925 55,055 (7,870}
13 Service installations O/M & U/G - Residential Cusfomers ALL 17,926 204,111 200,345 (3,766}
14 Routing Construction
Various Routing Construction ALL 93,414 1,032,048 982 565 (49,483}
Total Construction Projects 201,459 3,085,525 4,027,188 931,662
Other Projects
15 GiS 16,438 20,000 3,562
18 Transformers/Capacitors Annual Purchases 281715 190,167 {91,548}
17 Meter Annual Purchases 98 9407 353,504 755,875 412,371
18 Purchase Two New Small Vehicles 57,136 54,000 5,864
19 Repiace Line Department Vehicles 348279 360,000 10,7214
20 Purchase Pole Traller 14,819 15,000 81
21 Upgrade Lighting Stockroom and Meter Room 3,788 22,400 18,602
24 Enlarge Parking Area and Construct Island 10,775 10,778
27 Hardware Upgrades 9,152 33,700 24,548
28 Software and Licensing 23,354 98,476 73,122
28 Chiller Reptacement 3,325 138,150 - {138,150}
Total Other Projects 102,232 1,247 445 1,578,383 334,948
TOTAL RMLD CAPITAL PRCJECT EXPENDITURES 303,691 4,342,870 5,605,581 4,262,811
29 Force Account / Reimbursable Projecis ALL - - - -
TOTAL FY 11 CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES 303,691 4,342 870 5,605,581 1,262,611

completed projects







Reading Municipal Light Department
Engineering and Operations
Monthly Report
June, 2011

FY 2011 Capital Plan

E&Q Construction — System Projects

1.

2.

22,

33.

36.

37.

4W14 Reconductoring —~ West Street — Wilmington — Project on hold due to heat.
4W14 Extension —~ Woburn Street - Wilmington — /nstall switches; transfer circuit;
replace pole; install primary; transfers; energize primary; install “P” line; install gang
operated swifch.

Station #4 Getaway 4W17 Replacements — Reading (FY10 Budget) — Project
complete '

Boutwell Street — Wilmington — Project complete.

Chestnut Street — Wilmington — Project complete. Final pole transfer and new cut
out installed.

Haverhill Street —- Reading — Reconductoring - (FY10 Budget) — Project complete.
URD Completions ~ Projecf complete.

Salem Street to Glen Road 13 kV Feeder Tie —~ Wilmington — (FY10 Budget) —
Project complete.

Wilmington — Main Street (FY 10 Budget) — Project complete.
4W4 Reconductoring — Wilmington — No activity.

3W8 Salem & Bay State Road — Reading ~ Project complete. Engineering labor;
reinstalled capacitor bank; pole transfers.

Elm Street — North Reading — Project complete.

Substation Upgrade Projects

38.

9.

115kV Insulator Replacement — Station 4 — Reading — Project complete.

115kV Disconnect Replacement — Station 4 — Reading ~ Project complete. Senior
Tech and Line Crew labor.



11. Transformer Replacement — Station 4 — Reading:
Part 1 — Contractual Labor — PLM Electric Power Engineering invoice paid.
Part 2 — Procured Equipment —
Part 3 — RMLD Labor — Senior Tech labor
Part 4 — Feeder Re-Assignment —

23. 15kV Circuit Breaker Replacement — Project complete.

New Customer Service Connections

12. Service Installations — Commercial/industrial Customers — This item includes new
service connections, upgrades, and service replacements for the commercial and
industrial customers. This represents the time and materials associated with the
replacement of an existing or installation of a new overhead service, the connection of
an underground service, etc. This does not include the time and materials associated
with pole replacements/installations, transformer replacement/installations, primary or
secondary cable replacement/installations etc. This portion of the project comes under
routine construction. Nofe: Commercial services included 100 and 400 Research
Drive, Wilmington.

13. Service Installations — Residential Customers — This item includes new or upgraded
overhead and underground services, temporary overhead services, and large
underground development.

14. Routine Construction — The drivers of the Routine Construction budget category
YTD are listed. This is not an inclusive list of all items within this category.

Note: These numbers are preliminary.

Pole Setting/Transfers $245,498
Maintenance Qverhead/Underground $393,870
Projects Assigned as Required $54,978
Pole Damage (includes knockdowns) some reimbursable $67,422
Station Group $10,900
Hazmat/Qil Spills $0
Porcelain Cutout Replacement Program $28,990
Lighting (Street Light Connections) $40,208
Storm Trouble $13,922
Underground Subdivisions $54,470
Animal Guard Installation $8,020
Miscellaneous Capital Costs $113,770

TOTAL | $1,032,048

*In the month of June, three cutouts were charged under this program.
Approximately 19 cutouts were installed new or replaced because of damage
making a total of 22 cutouts replaced this month.



Reliability Report

Two key industry standard metrics have been identified to enable the RMLD to measure and
track system reliability. A rolling 12-month view is being used for the purposes of this report.

Customer Average Interruption Duration Index (CAIDI) ~ Measures how quickly the
RMLD restores power to customers when their power goes out.

CAID} = Total of Customer Interruption Duration for the Month in Minutes/ Total
number of customers interrupted.

RMLD 12 month system average outage duration — 49.31 minutes
RMLD 4 year average outage (2006-2009) — 50.98 minutes per outage

On average, RMLD customers that experience an outage are restored in 49.31 minutes.

80.00 -
70.66

70.00 4 -
n
O
S 60.00 {
£
=
o 50.00 -
o
)
S 4000 4 -
o
& 3000 -
£
Q
W 20.00 4
3
O

10.00 2 IR

0-00 H 1 i T T T ™ H i H 1
-4 Monthly minutes per outage ,
==== RMLD ™2 month system average outage duration 49.31
RMLD 4 year average outage duration 50.98 (2006-2009) |




System Average interruption Frequency (SAIFI) — Measures how many outages each
customer experiences per year on average.

SAIF] = Total number of customer’s interrupted / Total humber of customers.
RMLD 12 month system average - .46 outages per year
RMLD 4 year average outage frequency - .82

The graph below tracks the month-by-month SAIFI performance.

1.20 1 1.13
100 s
[
e ]
g':.! 0.76 0.78
5 .
= /\n
o
© 0.60 54
5 0\4
c
0 G g T g o et o eI, o G e s o of gt o ek
3 0.40 :
2
L
0.20
0 00 § ; , ; : P — ) | - )
\"\Q c;'\Q Q"\Q w'@ \\"\Q o ° cf\’\ ~o”\ 3 ¢ 3 ¢ 3 %”\J\ & )
> O
R S A A I SR A SR
—e— RMLD monthly outage frequency
== = » RMLD 12 month system average outage frequency .46
RMLD 4 year average outage frequency .82 {2006-2009)

Months Between Interruptions (MBTI)

Another view of the SAIF| data is the number of months Reading customers have no
interruptions. At this time, the average RMLD customer experiences an outage every 26
months.




SRR

=

e

L

e

il

S

S

e

SRy T
R

S

S

St

L

o

L S

SR

S

o -

o

s

s

s
e

e

S

e
T

SR
S

o o



A
o

ot
R e S
e S S

- sl e o
Sl e s o
-

. S
RO ‘

S

S

Ll e

S e A e

S

e Ra e e s e

G ar s e Lo
S I e s g S S
SR i 5 P o

A

Lo S S i




i@ Im}‘
LD % Reading Munictpal Light Department
RM %& &/ RELIARLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS
230 Ash Street

P.C. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel; (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

June 20, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: Fleet Pressure Washing

On May 31, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting proposals
for Fleet Pressure Washing for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was mailed or e-mailed to the following:

Amazing Auto Detailing Mobile Clean N' Brite Mobile Wash Elite Pressure Washing
Services " Services, Inc.

Insta-Brite Mobile Washing, Inc,
Bids were recei.ved from Elite Pressure Washing and Clean N' Brite Mobile Wash Services, Inc.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 12:00 p.m. June 17, 2011 in the Town of Reading Municipal
. Light Department's Audio Visual Spurr Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts,

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff,
Move that bid 2012-03 for Fleet Pressure Washing be awarded to:
Elite Pressure Washing for $43,290.00

Hem 1 - Fleet Pressure Washing $43,290.00

as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager. This is a three
year contract,

The FY 2012 Operating Budget amount for this item is $14,700.00.

R

J6seph . Dm}afhﬁé.
.“ y /"F.r :

[

=
- Craig

Wen

2012403 mgw%mg.doc



Zior

0006621 $

00°05+$

¥LOZ-0€ eunp
-gLoz ‘L Ainr

00°028'%1L$

00°08€$

#10Z-0¢€ 8unp
-£10Z ‘L Ainp

S|X sisAjeuy m:_;m.m;‘mpnwmw»m 984 €0-21L07

00065218

00°0GV$

£10Z -0€ aunyp
2102 ‘L Ainpe

000eP'PLS

00°0/£%

£L0z -0g sunyp
-ZLoz ‘L Amne

00°059°Z5$

00°0S5°/1%

00°05v$

Z10z ‘0¢€ sunfp
- LLoZ ‘L 1snbny

00062°€VS

00°0V0'VLS

00°09¢$

ZL0Z ‘o€ 8unr
- 1102 ‘L 1snbny

Bujysepp sinsseiad ayjg isppig

slead 8381y} 104 }0RIUON |BJO]

leaj 1ad |ejoy

ysepp Jad 1s09

L1L0Z ‘GL aunp ‘Aepsaupapp

ONIORd did TVNIDIHO

siealk aauy} 10} Jorijuos jejo|

leaj isd [ejoy

ysepp 1ad 1509

LL0Z ‘L1 aunp ‘Aepliy

ONIOd dig-3d

€0-210¢ g4l

Bulysepp einssaly 1094



gog

00¢252'81$

00°89¥%

¥1L0c-0€ sunyp
-€Lo¢ ‘1 Ainr

00°066'G1$

00°0L¥$

#L02-0¢€ sunp
-£40Z ‘L Ainp

spxsisA|euy Buiysep) 81Nssaid 198(4 £0-2107

0008521

00°0G+$

£L0Z -0 sunp
-2L0Z ‘L Ainp

00°066'G1L$

00°01¥$

£10¢ -0¢ aung
~ZL0e ‘L Amnp

00'069°25$

00'8¥8'91$

002¢v$

Z10Z ‘o€ sunyp
- LLoe ‘L isnbny

00°0L6L¥$

00°066°GL$

00°0i+$

z10z ‘o¢ sunp
- 1 L0Z ‘L Isnbny

'ou| ‘s89JAIBS YSBAA SlIqO B)ug N uesi)

sieaA sauy} 10§ JorRNIUON [BJO]

1O A Jod jejoj

ysepp 4ad 3so0n

LLOZ ‘51 aunf ‘Aepseupsp

ONIORId dig TVNIDIEHO

1eppig

Sieah 831y} 40§ JoRIUOD [B)O |

I1eaj Jsd |ejoL

yseps 1ad 1so0n

LLOZ ‘L1 aunp “‘Aeppiy

ONIORId dig-9y

£0-210¢ g4I

Buiysepp sunssaud jooi4






e

S S s W

S .
o \
e 5

i

S

- e
e

coaa S i SEdeai s e T s e e

e e
Sonani 3 TR
e e = N P i

i SR B e
Tl S Sl e e

S S

e S e D s e S Shomdin e e
S ; S o 3 & S e e e e e e
e

e

s N e e e . 5 Shid e, S i SR e by R R e s

: L .

e e
S e e i Chi e e SIS St e
REre 2 & A e i R R




e
SR E

I
SEan e

S e e e e e e e e Eonnoa
S -

i A
S
e e

o
i

Henid L

Tisha S 5 o 3 Sluiai o =

i
Shiae e e

Comnnaaean S el : T S Sa S ‘_ e
Srphian SRR i o ey

G S

SraEa

e




%409 %0869 %98'6 %9 WEP'R %ED'S Yltre- ADNIYIAHNA %
LBRL1L0S LELELDS BrLPL0S LLEL08 8£6Z1°05 82LZ1L0% 8¥LELOS HSUYHD HMA Had
28°885°718 BO'BEG'FS STH51S GLE96% 8E'6T1S 50618 1'ges THE Tvi0L

'1dEQ LHOIL VAIDINA G EHANVA
w%ELTL %I80¢ %69 958'¢ %OLLY HEL'G %ES'T ERLTEEEREI RS
PLLELDS BOOELDS 9655108 rrLeL0s FIZEL'OS SLEEL0S 056108 FOUVHD HMN Ead
SLUOEE'CHS £6'282'FS PYROLE L5565 FLRARE] 48618 LI66E g wiol

"L LHO TVSIDINGN NOLITAdIN

Y61 2485'6 %459'8 %897 9LLE %es'n- 969578 AONIYALANA %
vBEGLDS £5¥E1°08 U608 GYZEL0S [ T£A R 9502105 PEPZI0S ADUVHDI HMA B3d
2E02E° 1S 65'B0L'PS BV 1S 841565 SYELLS e0els S 4:H TUS IVLOL

LNV LHOUT T IDINGA AGOEYEd

%87 0F %58'LE 9616 %IB L %0£792 %beylL 4971 ADNIAALAND %
3E0EL°05 82691°05 8587105 ZESYE05 ghlay'os LgBEL'OS ZEESLOS ADUVHD HMX ulld
95°46Z°P6% 9LPLE'GS ogls ¥R090°44 {5 LZ86z% G6PL LS TG V101

ANVJADD HYLSN

%ie0 9960~ %OorSL- %OE'eE %LETL 9L L %690 FFNAUZIANG %
£8L01L°05 aLTL0% 8L 08 obErL'0s LOyEL 08 TLPEL0S £ESEL0S ADUVYHE HMK 63d
£EI0R'ELE IBOETPS BP'eYLS BL9¥0'58 OPELS 80°2028 SYL03S THE TYL0L

’ RS TYNGIZYN
8£801°05 08ZZ1°0% £0591°05 £89Z1°05 TEHLL'08 6LLELOS FrA FOUVHI HMX Hid
¥6198'518 26'162'p3 ZLI9LES PE'ET6S ze6L 1§ 811813 SLE0HS T8 1ol
"LJAG LHOT IVHIDINGN DRIQYIY
mds 0Z/08 PURWISC AV FOEH puewacl AL 000'04 PURWSQ MY 0G0 FZ uide orisL
PUBWIBQ A D04 DSE S.UMY 000SE UMM G8D'L S0 00E'L SN D001 BUMY 004 S.UMA 082
SUMY 095'60) LYY T00HIS TYIDHARNOD VIS VEHANROD HALVM LOH B34 NOL TVILNACISZY TYLLNEQISHY

f0L - TMLENAN

SNMOL ONIQNNOYUNS T DNIAYIY SNOSRIVAWOD 91yd
SHBWLEYSIA LHOS TVAIGINGIN SNHIVEY 40 NMOL






reEsEse S e

T ‘

SR i

Lo

SRR 2 R e
L S i e
Tinns S & i Gl Eh
AR

i Sl il SR A Sl i e

i Ll

R e SR i e e

ChER S o i R s
e = i S

e

Sy i
na e L G - G

A .

e e e e s

e
R o
S b

¥ NN R e R ey DR

el _ SRR 5 X ;

N

e
L e S : : A ! i e
G - S S aiane e e e e e e St Soinnnoaasaas

e

Seiaaad

e s : i i S B A S e

i ae

R s e e
e T S el

S o .

SEes e SEERTinatan
S s 5




Tl . S

O R

B

S R e i - i :

A -

R

i

G

B

i

S

e

SRR

S
s S

e

Sabies

e

S
et

e

o

sy

e

e

Eige

Sl

S

4

SR

i i

SR
S
S

R

S
L

S

4 LRl

s S
SRR e
o - ‘ Soeni SReR s e
S i S e L :
e e TeE R
S Sy - -

s -

F 5 :

R

Gt

L SE S

e e

: e i
s R G S
e =

Sy

i R i
= Spel e

G

Sl

e
e

SR

2 SRR Sonias e




Lagw 1 JiL &

Jeanne Fofi

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent:  Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Richard Hahn,; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill: Bob Soli

Ce: Bob Fournier; Kevin Sullivan; Joe Donahoe; Lee Ann Fratoni: Jeanne Foti

Subject: FW: Account Payable Removal and Payrall - June 17
Snyder

1. Aspiundh - Why two bill #'s 001973740, 001973781 for same wk?

The second bill was sent because of a mix up in the Asplundh office. The detail bill for the week was 001-
973740 The 001-97378% was a duplicate bill for the same work sent by Asplundh and was included in the
payables. Both bills are for the same work.

2. Coolersmart - Why all these oid bilils? Haven't we been paying for water - | recall some water cooler
bills from previous warrants - please clarify details.

These bills are for changing the Charcoal filters in the Coolersmart units. The bills you saw in the past
are for renials of the unit. In the past we have asked them to keep their billing up to date.

3. Cushing, Jamallo, Wheeler - Please provide copies of bills for reports on this contract. | can pick
them up on Wednesday or next weekend.

I assume the by "contract™ you mean the Gaw Soil remediation project. This was n not a separate
contract. The RMLD's contract for LSP services was done in 2009 and includes this type of work. The
amount of bills, including back up is voluminous. | will put all the FY11 bills for CJW related to the Gaw
Project on the conference table and you can view them. Please tab what you need copies of.

4. Reading DPW - How does the PO work when RMLD purchases fuel? Shouidn't there be an up-front
estimate in the system?

We have an estimate in the budget for fuel for the year. There is not an upfront estimate because the
Town of Reading does not know the exact price of either the diesel of regular fuel and we aiso don't know
how much fuel trucks and vehicles are going to use during the any month for the RMLD, poiice, fire, and
DPW.

O'Neill

1. Cushing, Jamallo & Wheeler - There is a bid for LSP services that the Board approved. s this a
separate contract? Was this bid and if so, what is bid number {shouid be on PO)?

The tast bid awarded to Cushing Jammallo & Wheeler was - IFB 2009-40 LSP Services and covers all
LSP services needed by the RMLD including the Gaw Soil remediation . The Gaw soil remediation was
not a separaie coniract.

2. Smith - PO not signed for conference registration.
Signed.

G'Neill - Payroil

1. My question from last week has not been responded io.

it appears in your e-mail this morning that your unanswered question is the following from the May 20,

6/22/2011



Page 2 01 2

2011 Account Payable Questions;

Meter Upgrade Project - Is the residentiaf portion being done on overtime in addition, to reguiar time? If yes,
Why?

My response was. - The Meter Upgrads Project was initially planned fo be performed by RMLD employess
on both on straight fime and overtime. The straight time ioaded rate for an RMLD employee is 1.578 times the
employee pay rate. The overlime rate is 1.5 times the employees pay rate.

My further explanation is that large portion of the Meter Upgrade Project is for the upgrading the residential
meters.

As | stated above, the Meter Upgrade project was scheduled to be done by the Senior Meter Techs (2) and the
Meter Tech Readers (2) during both straight time and overtime over a two and a half year period. Both the Senior
Meter Techs and the Meter Tech Readers have their own work to do during regular hours, therefore, not

all meter replacements can be done during the regular work week. There are over 25,000 meters to be replaced.

if | did not plan for overtime to complete this project, it wouid probably be extended at least another year, which |
did not want.

The RMLD could have hired an outside firm to provide personnel to assist in this effort but | did not feel that it was
economically viable. The RMLD's employees know the service territory where as an outside firm would require
additional management and oversight deploying contractors in the field.

| also was not comfortable giving an outside firm the responsibility of the high level of record keeping involved in
this effort. Every meter that is changed out needs to be cataloged correctly and kept in storage for six months per

the MDPU requirements. The new meters also have to be cataloged so that they are properly recorded and input .
to the RMLD's database. '

| am also sensitive to the fact that meter change outs require workers to enier private properly. | am comforiabie
having RMLD employees on private property performing the change outs.

Please let me know if you need more information on this subject.

Jeanne Foti

Executive Assistant

Reading Municipal Light Department
781-942-6434 Phone

781-942-2409 Fax

£

Pleage conslder the environment before printing this e-mail.

6/22/2011



Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:42 PM

Te: Richard HMahn; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Elien O'Neill; Bob Soii

Cc: Bob Fournier; Joe Donahoe; Jane Parenteau; Lee Ann Fratoni; Jeanne Fofi
Subject: Account Payabie Removal - June 24

Snyder

1. DNS Aipha Mechanical - Could you clarify what work has been done by this company and why not
under a singie PO Jor the whole job?

There has been a moderate amount of activity by Aipha Mechanical to get the chiliers working since the
new cooling towers have been installed. There has been some emergency work for leaks,
instrumentation has been moved to different locations to satisfy the chilier logistics, and some scaling
issues within the chillers. This work is not under one project number and is recorded on regs. and POs as
the work is needed,

2. Doble Engineering - Piease flag any resulis that are positive for PCBs.
I will,
3. Microdesk - What is Iron Speed + how does it relate to the GIS contract + prior GIS training?

Iron Speed is a rapid application devetopment software. 1t supports the Qutage Management ‘Systems
(OMS) and Utility Authorization Number (UAN) programs. It is envisioned that the OMS will be integrated
with the GIS in the future.

O'Neill

1. Sustainable Life Solutions - It doesn't make a lot of sense to me to create all this paperwork for a $10
(1 unit) drawdown on a $5K PO. Can't we come up with another approach?

The request of reimbursement for the rebates for the power strips come in from time to fime. |
encourage consolidating the paperwork, but i don't want to hoid onto payments to save paper because
SLS expects the payment on a fimely basis.

2. Wesco - Is there a way of consolidating these inventory purchases, e.g., two types of hammers,
guantity of two each @ $25 and $30 each with separate PQO's + invoices?

{ will look into seeing if we can consolidate on our end. What is done on WESCO 's end is endemic to
their billing system.

6/28/2011



Page 1 of 1

Jeanne Fofti

From: Vincent Cameron

Seni:  Tuesday, July 12, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Elien O'Naill; Bob Soii
Ce: Bobk Fournier, Kevin Suliivan; L.ee Ann Fratoni; Jeanne Fot

Subject: Answar to Payabies 7-8-11

Soli

1. ENE - What's this?

This is a bill from Energy New Engiand for work they did on behalf of RMLD in a proposed power supply
deal that the RMLD did not enter into. The RMLD presented this deal to the Power & Rate Cormmittee in
May, 2011, There were several other entities also interested in the power deal. ENE did some up front
work on this project and the RMLD is reimbursing them for their efforts.

Snyder
1. Allied Waste - What was the excess disposal?

The RMLD is allowed 3.8 tons per month in waste. In June the amount was 1.34 tons over that amount
and was charged for the excess.

2. Fischbach and Moore - June (sic) 8/10/11 WA 11-178. What was the cause for taking the capacitor
barks off line at "various locations",

Same capacitor banks were taken off-line because they were not needed for voltage support in the areas
of Industrial Way (W), River Park {NR), and West Street (R).

O'Neill
1. Allied Waste - No PO attached.

It is now attached.

7/12/2011



Jeanne Foti

Erom: Vincent Cameron

Sent:  Tuesday, July 12, 2011 1:58 PM
TJo: Jeanne Foti

Subject: FW: Account Payable - July 3

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Ce: Bob Fournier; Lee Ann Fratoni; Sieve Kazanjian; Jane Parenteau
Subject: FW: Account Payable - July 3

Snyder

1. Century Bank - Can you explain the columns on the bill - esp. the rejects? It appears the balance is
over $60,000 but we are sending a wire transfer for $3370.91.

The first column shows the coniractual banking fees ($517.40). Column 2 is the merchant fees for credit
cards services ($2,753.57). Column 3 is rejected paymenis, and inciudes on a payment of $28,134.97,
which was actually was found to be a good payment after investigation. Column 4 is for monthly
processing ($100). Interestis what is earned on the account. Column 5 is the RMLD deposits into the
accouni for payment to Sage. Column 6 is the iotal of all deposits. The Total column is the net amount of
all coiumns. This is a new vendor that handles the RMLD credit card processing and is expecied to

be less expensive than the previous credit card processing vendor.

2.  Ad King - What are the sand palils for? Promo links to what?

The sand pails are for the educational/informational evenis the RMLD attends (Friends and Family Day)
or runs {tours of the RMLD facility for schools and other organizations).

3. Hudson River - What is the PTF Revenue Requirement?
The Pooled Transmission Facility (PTF) Revenue Requirement is the annual estimated cost to operate
the fransmission sysiem in New Engiand.

Q'Neill

1. A+B Trailer Repair - PO is dated 9/24/10, invoice 6/20/11, but there is no date on invoice re: when
work was actually performed.

The estimate for the frailer was from last September. The work was done  October, 2010, The RMLD
asked several times for an invoice but the company had internal reasons for not invoicing the RMLD unil
recently.

2. Covino Environmental Associates - Same comment as above, PO dated 2/24/11, invoice dated
6/20/11, no date of service for when worked performed.

The work was performed between February 24 and May 2, 2011 .
3. Riemetis - GM signature needed on 9th invoice.

Done.

7/12/2011



Page20f2

4. Tyndaie - Why are orders being placed in June on a PO that was closed 5/317 What was hid amount
approved by Board in Feb. 2010 and what is total paid on PO?

ltems that were listed on invoice were all purchased in the month of May, so an expired purchase order was not

used. Bid amount approved was for approximatiey $40k over the life of the 3-year contract. Amount spent on old
purchase order was $12,001.

7/12/2011



Page 1 of 2

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent:  Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:11 AM

To: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacing; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Cc: Bob Fournier; Beth Ellen Antonio; Lee Ann Fratoni; Jeanne Foti
Subject: Accouni Payable - July 18

Soli
1. Cadwalader - What's {Who's) this?

At the June 22, 2010 RMLD Board Executive meeting | gave the RMLD Board an update on the MMWEC
Arbitration. During this update | explained that Rubin and Rudman requested that Cadwalader perform
some work for preparations for the depositions. This is the RMLD portion of the bili for that work.

2. Lexis - What's this?

Lexis Nexis is a computer search engine that is used by Customer Service to research necessary
information.

3. PUMIC - What have we learned?

| don't understand youf question.

Snyder

1. ERequestor - What is this system?

This is the paperless computer program that handles the requisition process.

2. Roffi - Could you expiain what the policy is? Is it the same as the town's policy?

The RMLD Sick Time Buy Back is according to RMLD Policy 7 and the union contracts. Each employee
signs a beneficiary form, instructing the RMLD to pay this benefit to a person in the event of death, | don't
know the specifics of the Town of Reading's Sick Time Buy Back program.

3. Survalent - it seems a little unusual fo pay for 5 years up front are we protected if they go out of
business?

This was brought to Town Meeting and the RMLD Board during the last half of 2010. Under municipal
law the RMLD can only sign contracts for three years unless we get approval from Town Meeting and the
RMLD Board. Survalent offered the RMLD a 25% discount (about $12,750)  we signed a five-yvear
maintenance agreement. The RMLD went to the Subsequent Town Meeting last fall and received
permission and then went to the RMLD Board and they accepted the contract at the December meeting.

4. Taylor - Why 2 stations? + Where are they?
To get a betier idea of the weather conditions in the RMLD service territory. Reading and Boston.
5. Thrive - What was the guote process for this PQ?

 We went out for three quotes since it was under $25,000.

7/20/2011



Page 2 of 2

6. CDM -} woulid like an explanation + presentation on GIS.

| wili contact Chairman Hahn to put it on the agenda for a future meeting.

O'Neill

1. Reading Lumber - Why are we not paying PO amount - no note on PO that only one item received.
Cnly one item was picked up. | will note on PO.

Payroll

O'Neill

1. Wyman - Why is this employee considered "retired". | didn't think she worked here long enough for that
designation.

Wyman left the employ of the RMLD. She was iisted with two other employees that aise left and happened
to have retired.

2. Carpenter - Does the tuition reimbursement policy allow for the reimbursement of tuition through fringe
benefits? Have we established a semester or annual limit for such reimbursement? Do we have a "must work for
X amount of ime" provision for empioyees whao receive tuition reimbursement?

Reimbursement through fringe benefits is a tax issue. RMLD Policy 17 states that "RMLD will reimburse for no
more than 6 courses per calendar year. Any circumstances, which require more, will need special approvat of the
Human Resources Manager and the General Manager.” Policy 17 also states "An employee leaving the RMLD
within 1 year of compieting a course after receiving reimbursement will lose the 10% holdback." This holdback
applies to empioyees attaining their required degree and not employees taking graduate courses.

7/20/2011



